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Response to Inquiries  
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR FACILITATION OF A STRATEGIC PLAN 

RFP DUE: FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2020 

 

 

1. The existing strategic plan referenced as Attachment 1 on page 4 was not attached.  Can you 

send that to me?  Was a consultant used to facilitate the completion of that 2016 plan?  If so, 

who was that consultant?  Are they currently performing work at SAWPA? 

 

RESPONSE: 

• Attachment 1 referenced on page 4 can be downloaded here: https://sawpa.org/wp-

content/uploads/2020/02/5.A.-Handout-SAWPA-Commission-07192016.pdf 

  

• SAWPA hired Paul Redvers Brown, Inc. as the consultant used to facilitate completion of the 

2016 Strategic Plan.  

 

2. Item A.3 is missing on page 6.  Was this an omission or an error? 

 

RESPONSE: 

• Item A.3. was omitted in error.  

 

3. Can proposers get the RFP (and specifically the forms) in MS-Word format? 

 

RESPONSE: 

• The MS-Word format of the RFP for Facilitation of Strategic Plan can be downloaded here: 

https://sawpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/Strategic-Plan-RFP-01-14-20.doc  

 

4. So there isn’t something that’s supposed to be under A.3? 

 

RESPONSE: 

Correct – this was a mis-numbering. 
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